State Alabama Pike County

The Pike County Commission met in a regular session on January 24, 2022 at 5:15 P.M. in the main auditorium of the Pike County Courthouse Annex – Pike County Health Department Building at which time the following members were present: Chairman Robin Sullivan, Commissioners Homer Wright, Jimmy Barron, Chad Copeland, and Cynthia S. Pearson. Commissioner Russell Johnson was absent.

Commissioner Barron made a motion to approve the minutes of the regular meeting of December 13, 2021, as presented. Commissioner Pearson seconded the motion and all voted yea.

Commissioner Copeland made a motion to approve the claims as presented. Commissioner Wright seconded the motion and all voted yea.

Commissioner Barron made a motion to suspend the rules to allow for a vote on advertising for bids for Road & Bridge Fund resurfacing projects on County Roads 1166, 2208, 2209, and 5504. Commissioner Copeland seconded the motion and the following roll call vote was recorded:

Wright	Yes
Sullivan	Yes
Barron	Yes
Copeland	Yes
Pearson	Yes
Johnson	Absent

Commissioner Wright made a motion to approve the County Engineer's request to advertise for bids on Road & Bridge Fund resurfacing projects on County Roads 1166 (County Road 1165 to County Road 1156), 2208, 2209, and 5504. Commissioner Barron seconded the motion and all voted yea.

County Engineer, Russell Oliver, presented the Commission with the FY 2021 County Rebuild Alabama Annual Report and asked for this to be recorded in the minutes and be placed on the County Website and bulletin board, as required by law.

Commissioner Pearson made a motion to approve the County Engineer's request to hire Dwight Senn as a part-time Operator III at a Grade 9A, Step D and to approve the completion of probation and classification of county employee, David Hussey, as a part-time Operator I and county employee, Dillon Turner, as a full-time Operator II. Commissioner Copeland seconded the motion and all voted yea.

Commissioner Copeland made a motion to suspend the rules to allow for a vote on two appropriations checks for \$1,000 each to Troy University and the Pike County Cattleman's Association. Commissioner Barron seconded the motion and the following roll call vote was recorded:

Wright	Yes
Sullivan	Yes
Barron	Yes
Copeland	Yes
Pearson	Yes
Johnson	Absent

Commissioner Copeland made a motion to approve two appropriation checks for \$1,000 each to Troy University and the Pike County Cattleman's Association. Commissioner Pearson seconded the motion and all voted yea.

Commissioner Copeland made a motion to suspend the rules to allow for a vote on an FMLA request in the Probate Office, the HVAC Controls contract renewal, and a Lockheed Martin Abatement extension request. Commissioner Barron seconded the motion and the following roll call vote was recorded:

Wright	Yes
Sullivan	Yes

Barron Yes
Copeland Yes
Pearson Yes
Johnson Absent

Commissioner Barron made a motion to approve the Family Medical Leave Act request for Tori Giles due to the birth of her child. Commissioner Pearson seconded the motion and all voted yea.

Commissioner Pearson made a motion to approve the County Administrator's request to accept the Trane Building Automation System Agreement as presented for an amount of \$6,088.00 and a term of one-year, beginning February 1, 2022. Commissioner Copeland seconded the motion and all voted yea.

Commissioner Copeland made a motion to approve the extension request from Lockheed Martin for abatement Resolution No. 19-0423A, ending December 31, 2022. Commissioner Barron seconded the motion and all voted yea.

Commissioner Copeland made a motion to accept the RFP proposal and proceed with an agreement with Arrington Law, LLC for the American Rescue Plan Act- Legal, Compliance and Technical Assistance. Commissioner Pearson seconded the motion and all voted yea.

Commissioner Barron made a motion to approve the Probate Judge's request to hire Jayme Leigh McWaters as a Court Assistant II, at a Grade 5A, Step C. Commissioner Wright seconded the motion and all voted yea.

Commissioner Pearson made a motion to appoint Chief Sam Green as the City of Brundidge representative to the Pike County Communications District Board, with a term ending December 31, 2025. Commissioner Barron seconded the motion and all voted yea.

Commissioner Barron made a motion to adjourn the meeting. Commissioner Wright seconded the motion and all voted yea.

Attest:		
	Chairman	